7/30/69

Senator Charles MeC, Nathias
Senete Ofiics Bullding
Vinshington, TuLC.

Doy Hag,

In the maill with your lester of the Sﬁth today was the enclesed
1-tter from ths Archives.

-~

his 1s & gpurious pesition they ssks. it hes no velidity at all.
I have headled that bullet, * hawe watohed others hendle 1%, they have twice
photegraphed it for me, esch'iims for s &ifferent rasson and under 4Aifferant
el reumstanons, .

The incredtble fwot in thet thers is no recsrd of the wight of
that bullet o of sny 14sntified time, There L1: s mMcord sid to be of 1t
woight, bdut the time of that wighing, sseunming the aceuracy of the racord,
is deliverstely obfusented. Flease believe me, i: 1s luportent mmd the weight
did save tc chenge. I svere you ihe deteils but will provie them 1f you
are int!mﬂé¢

pE 4 wui.- office hus'incuirsd for the reassons for these long delays
in Pesponding to reguests, when ihsyvers responded to, I'11 be interested in
knowing the sxplanssion giwen.,

I heard the FPresident sey, during the cempaign, the% bhe had & plen.
Like sveryons, including you, 1 em sure, “'ve been awsiting 1t. 1 never
dreensd be's reveel it ia Thailend,

Best regards end thanke,

Sinoarely,

dgrold Yelsbers



